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Re: Notification of Resumption of Licensed Operation
Georgia Public Telecommunications Commission
NCE Station WSVH(FM), Savannah, GA (Facility ID 2392

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Georgia Public Telecommunications Commission, licensee of
noncommercial educational radio Station WSVH(FM), Savannah, Georgia, we hereby inform the
Commission that WSVH has resumed licensed operation following a period of reduced power
operation under Special Temporary Authority ("STA").

The licensee previously obtained Special Temporary Authority to operate at an alternate
site and with a reduced power to restore service to the public following damage to station's
licensed facility, see FCC File Nos. BESTA-20150305AAH, BSTA-20141024ACB. The
licensee now notifies the Commission that WSVH has resumed licensed operation.

The licensee is a noncommercial educational licensee and operates WSVH on a
noncommercial educational basis. The licensee is therefore exempt from FCC filing fee and
regulatory fee requirements for WSVH, pursuant to Sections 1.1116 and 1.1162 of the
Commission's rules. Should any questions arise regarding this matter, kindly contact this office.

Very truly yours,

- Barry S. Persh
o Counsel for Georgia Public

Telecommunications Commission
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